
Welcome!
Bringing Farm Fresh 
to Your CACFP
Presenters: Megan Steele
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You understand and acknowledge that:

Acknowledgement Statement

• The training you are about to take does not cover the entire scope 
of the program; and that

• You are responsible for knowing and understanding all handbooks, 
manuals, alerts, notices, and guidance, as well as any other forms 
of communication that provide further guidance, clarification, or 
instruction on operating the program.
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Submit ALL 
Questions 
Via The App
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Local Procurement 
Strategies

Networking

Presentation Overview

Resources
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Objectives
Procure 

Local 
Products

Locate & 
Network

Farm to 
CACFP 

Resources
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What's the first 
word that 

comes to mind 
when you hear 
“farm fresh?”
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Local Procurement 
Strategies and 
Opportunities
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Why Source Local Foods?

Local Farmers and 
Economy

Community 
Connections Fresh, Nutritious 

Meals
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What is 
procurement?
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•Be flexible
•Unnecessary/burdensome 

requirements
•New vendor knowledge

General Strategies
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Procurement Methods

Procurement Cost Analysis

Informal

Micro-Purchase Small purchase

Formal

Sealed Bids (Invitation for 
Bid)

Competitive 
Proposals 

(Request for 
Proposal)

Noncompetitive 
Proposals
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Draft specifications in 
Writing

Identify and notify at least 3 
eligible sources able and 

willing to provide products

Evaluate bidders’ response 
using your specifications

Determine most responsive 
and responsible bidder 
with lowest price and 

award contract

Manage the contract

The Informal 
Procurement 
Process
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Use it when

Micro-Purchase 

Procedure

Program Operators must

• Total value < $10,000
• Single Quote

• Written specifications, required terms, 
conditions, provisions

• Equity
• Documentation
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Pop Quiz – is this a Micro-Purchase?

Active kids Afterschool Care wants to celebrate 
Farm Fresh Fridays by serving local produce as 

part of their snack program. The program 
operators purchased fresh strawberries and 
spinach from a farmer she met at a farmer’s 

market. The total cost of the purchase is $1,800. 
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Pop Quiz – is this a Micro-Purchase?
Active Kids Afterschool Care found that their participants loved 
the fresh produce from Fresh Foods Farm served on March 1st, 
so they decide to buy more fresh strawberries and spinach from 

Fresh Food Farms. The program operator purchased enough 
fresh strawberries and spinach for the snack program for $1,800 

for the week of March 8, and then again the week of March 15 
from Fresh Food Farms. Considering the previous weeks 

purchases, is this the appropriate use of a micro-purchase?
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Pop Quiz – is this a Micro-Purchase?
Growing Minds Preschool utilizes micro-purchases for their Farm Fresh 

Fridays program. Each week, the center purchases Texas- grown 
products from nearby small and medium-sized farms. Each purchase is 

approximately $1,500. In the last three months, they have made 10 
micro-purchases from eight different farms. While attending the annual 
CACFP conference, another provider mentioned that micro-purchases 

are reserved for emergency situations and that there is a limit to how 
many micro-purchases an operator can make in a year. Can Growing 

Minds utilize micro-purchasing for the next Farm Fresh Friday? 
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Things to Remember

•Competitive
•Lower threshold, restrictive regulation
•Funding agency
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Micro-Purchase Review

Total Purchase 
<$10,000

Documented and 
equitably distributed

Cannot split 
arbitrarily or fall 
below threshold

Most economical 
procurement method 

– funding agency or 
local policy

Documentation 
according to 

procurement plan
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Small Purchase Procedures

<$50,000 or Local Threshold

3 quotes and a buy

Document Quotes

Responsive & Responsible 
Vendors
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Small Purchases

Develop Product 
Specifications

• Should not limit 
competition

• Local varieties 
and realistic

Solicit Quotes

• Contact 
vendors with 
specifications

• Consistent 
information

Document All 
Responses

• Record vendor 
bid constraints

• Prioritize price
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Technical Requirements to Target Local Products

Unique 
Varieties Freshness Farm Size Farm 

Practices

Harvest 
Technique

Crop 
Diversity

Origin 
Labeling

Proximity 
to Site
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Using Geographic 
Preference
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• Use the terms “locally grown”, “locally raised”, or “locally caught” in bid 
specification

• Use a defined scoring advantage (e.g., additional credit or points given 
during the evaluation of responses to a solicitation)

• Adopt a mix of both strategies; or,
• Elect not to use any of these approaches.

USDA Geographic Preference

CEs have the option to apply a “geographic preference” 
for local unprocessed or minimally processed products
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When can you apply 
Geographic Preference?

To procure locally grown, 
locally raised or locally caught 
agricultural products that:
• Are unprocessed or minimally 

processed
• Retain their inherent character
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What products apply to Geographic Preference?
Fruits

Vegetables

Grains

Eggs

Fish

Meats

Poultry

Dairy
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Pop Quiz – Geographic Preference
Which of the following products qualify as “unprocessed”?

Dried Beans Canned Beans Hummus Mixed Colored 
Carrots

Mixed Frozen 
Peas and Carrots

Tortillas
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Geographic Preference Strategy – Using Local Terms and Bid Specification 
Example
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Geographic Preference Strategy – Defined Scoring Advantage Example 1

Laurie’s Legumes Paula’s Pulses Gary’s Grains

Price = 60 pts 40 50 60

Three references, past history = 20 pts 20 20 20

Able to provide farm/facility tour = 5 pts 0 5 5

Ability to provide products sourced within the 
state  = 15 pts

0 15 7

TOTAL = 100 pts 60 90 92
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Geographic Preference Strategy – Defined Scoring Advantage Example 2
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Geographic Preference Strategy – Mix of Both Strategies Example
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Summary

Increased 
participation

More than 
just F/V

Local 
definition

Various 
procurement 

options
Reach out
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Sources of Local 
Food
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Defining Local
Definition Varies
• Includes State and Region
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• #2 – Cattle and Calves
• #5 – Milk and Milk Products
• #6 – Broiler Chickens
• #8 – Fresh Fruit
• #11 – Fresh Vegetables
• #13 - Wheat

Sources of Local Food – Texas
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Sources of Local Food
• Texas Farm Fresh Network
• Local Farmers Markets
• Contracted Distributor
• Cash in Lieu of 

Commodities
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What Can You Purchase Locally?

Proteins

Milk

Grains

Fruits

Vegetables
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What’s in 
Season?

Seasonality Wheel

https://squaremeals.org/FandN-Resources/Texas-Farm-Fresh/Seasonality-Wheel
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USDA’s National On-Farm Markets Directory

Markets managed by a single 
farm operator that sells 

agriculture and/or horticultural 
products directly to 

consumers from a location on 
their farm or on property 

adjacent to that farm
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•Texas Farm Fresh Initiative
•Go Texan
•Sustainable Food Center
•Local Harvest
•Market Maker

Online Tools - TX

https://squaremeals.org/FandN-Resources/Texas-Farm-Fresh
https://www.gotexan.org/
https://sustainablefoodcenter.org/
https://www.localharvest.org/hutchinson-ks
https://va.foodmarketmaker.com/
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Farm Fresh Challenge

https://squaremeals.org/FandN-Resources/Texas-Farm-Fresh/Farm-Fresh-Challenge
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Considerations
Questions for you to consider:
• How much storage space do you have?
• How much space do you have for prepping fresh products?
• Do you have flexibility to pick up products from local 

farmers/producers?
• Do you have kitchen equipment that will make it easier for 

cutting up and preparing fresh foods?

Questions for farmers or other local producers:
• Are they able to work with ECE programs that purchase smaller 

quantities?
• Will they deliver? Do they work with a local food hub or 

distributor that can deliver?
• If I purchase in bulk, can I receive a discount?
• Do they offer any items that are already processed (such as cut 

up fruits or vegetables)?
• Do they offer flash frozen products?
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Group 
Discussion

Brainstorm 
challenges in 

working with local 
farmers and 

potential solutions
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Farm to CACFP 
Activities & 
Resources
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Funding and Grants for Farm to CACFP

USDA FARM TO 
SCHOOL GRANTS

STATE AND LOCAL 
FUNDING SOURCES

PRIVATE FOUNDATION 
GRANTS
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Farm to CACFP Activities

•Gardening Projects
•Farm Field Trips and Virtual 

Farm Tours
•Taste Test and Local Food 

Cooking Demos
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Harvest for Healthy Kids

USDA’S Grow It, Try, Like it! 

The Edible Schoolyard Project

Learn, Grow, Eat, & Go-Texas A&M Agrilife
Extension Service

National Farm to School Network

Farm Fresh Initiative

Educational 
Activities & 
Resources

https://mhccheadstart.org/harvest-for-healthy-kids/
https://www.fns.usda.gov/tn/grow-it
https://edibleschoolyard.org/
https://agrilifeextension.tamu.edu/asset-local/learn-grow-eat-go/
https://agrilifeextension.tamu.edu/asset-local/learn-grow-eat-go/
https://www.farmtoschool.org/
https://squaremeals.org/FandN-Resources/Texas-Farm-Fresh
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Resources

• National Farm to 
School Network

• USDA Team Nutrition
• Association of State 

Public Health 
Nutritionists

National & 
Federal 
Resources

• State Department of 
Agriculture

• State Department of 
Education or Health

• State Farm to School 
Network

State & Local 
Resources

• Local Food Hubs & 
Farmers Market

• University 
Cooperative 
Extension Offices

Farm & Local 
Food Networks

https://www.farmtoschool.org/
https://www.farmtoschool.org/
https://www.fns.usda.gov/tn/team-nutrition
https://asphn.org/farm-to-ece-grantees-programs/
https://asphn.org/farm-to-ece-grantees-programs/
https://asphn.org/farm-to-ece-grantees-programs/
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Next Steps for 
Getting Started

Local Sourcing 
Opportunities

Build Relationships

Farm to CACFP
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Education 
Service Centers
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Contact Us!
FarmFresh@TexasAgriculture.gov
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Leave Us Feedback In The App!



This product was funded by USDA. This
institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Fraud Hotline: 1-866-5-FRAUD-4 or 1-866-537-2834 | P.O. Box 12847 | Austin, TX 78711
Toll Free: (877) TEX-MEAL | For the hearing impaired: (800) 735-2989 (TTY)
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In accordance with federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis 
of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity.

Program information may be made available in languages other than English. Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication to obtain program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language), should contact the responsible state or local agency that administers the program or USDA’s TARGET
Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339.

To file a program discrimination complaint, a Complainant should complete a Form AD-3027, USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form which can be obtained online at: 
https://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/ad-3027.pdf, from any USDA office, by calling (866) 632-9992, or by writing a letter addressed to USDA. The letter must
contain the complainant’s name, address, telephone number, and a written description of the alleged discriminatory action in sufficient detail to inform the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights (ASCR) about the nature and date of an alleged civil rights violation. The completed AD-3027 form or letter must be submitted to USDA by:

1. mail:
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights 1400 Independence
Avenue, SW Washington, D.C.
20250-9410; or

2. fax:
(833) 256-1665 or (202) 690-7442; or

3. email:
program.intake@usda.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

http://www.usda.gov/sites/default/%EF%AC%81les/documents/USDA-OASCR%20P-Complaint-Form-0508-0002-508-11-28-17Fax2Mail.pdf
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov
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